clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 5:53 PM

To: Clerks Office

Cc: Rennae Meno

Subject: Messages and Communications

Attachments: Appointment of Philip J. Flores.pdf; Resignation of Robert D. Camacho.pdf
06- 06-| Appointment and Supporting Documents for Philip J. Flores, |Office of the
19-| 2:25| 17-|Member (Public Member-Representative), Guam Board of  |Governor of 35GL-
20| PM| 20|Medical Examiners. Guam 20-1898
06- 06- Office of the
19-| 2:25| 17-|Letter of Resignation: Robert D. Camacho, Guam Parole Governor of 35GL-
20| PM| 20|Board. Guam 20-1899
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y% 35th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guahan

Sinseru yan Minagdhet,

Guam Buildup

T: (671) 477-2520/1
speaker@guamlegislature.org

Office of the Speaker « Tina Rose Muiia Barnes
Committee on Public Accountability, Human Resources & the

Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna, GU 96910

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in etror, please immediately

notify us by replying to speaker@guamlegislature.org and delete the message immediately. Thank you very much.

Gumai pribilehu yan konfedensia este siha na mensahi. Solo espesidtmente para hdgu ma entensiofia pat ma aturisa para unrisibi.
Sen prubidu kumu ti un ma aturisa para manribisa, na’setbe, pat mandespétcha. Yanggen lachi rinisibu-mu nu este na mensahi ,

put fabot ago’ guatu gi I numa’huyong gi as speaker(@guamlegislature.org yan despues destrosa todu siha I kopian mensihi. Si

Yu’os ma’ase’.

1

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1899.*
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Honorable Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

Speaker JUN 19 2020

I Mina’trentai Singko Na Liheslaturan Gudahan ime BEE () ‘/
Guam Congress Building P __“Ej:w s
163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagatna, Guam 96932
RE: Resignation Letter
Dear Madame Speaker:

Pursuant to 4 GCA § 2103.6, transmitted herewith is a copy of the Letter of Resignation
submitted by the following member and their respective board or commission.

NAME BOARD/COMMISSION EFFECTIVE DATE

Robert D. Camacho Guam Parole Board June 12, 2020

We appreciate his service to the people of Guam. If you have any questions, please contact the
Office of the Governor.
Senseramente,

fnctla

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO
Maga’hdagan Gudhan
Governor of Guam

ce: Lt. Governor of Guam

Attachment

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1899.*
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June 12, 2020

Honorable Lou Leon Guerrero
Governor of Guam

Office of The Governor of Guam
Ricardo J. Bordallo Complex
513 West Marine Corps Drive
Hagatna, Guam 96910

Dear Honorable Governor Leon Guerrero,
I hercby submit my resignation as a member of the Guam Parole Board. [ deeply appreciate

your trust and faith in me to perform this civic duty and 1 continue 1o look forward to serving the
people of Guam as Deputy Director of Corrections. Si Yu'os Ma'ase.

Sincerely,
W e

ROBERT D. CAMACHO
Board Member

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
GOVERNOR'S CHAMBER

DATE: Clleteg
TIME: 7. o

B
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